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Malave, Erin

From: Charo Martinez [cmartinez@vitalehealthlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 4.47 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE REQUEST
Importance: High

The following is a request for an address change to the following:

IMMUNE CARE OF NORTH MIAMI, INC :
DOCUMENT NUMBER: P07000031481

NEW PRINCIPAL ADDRESS: 100 N.W. 170 STREET, SUITE 306
NORTH MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA 33169

NEW MAILING ADDRESS: 100 NW. 170 STREET, SUITE 306
NORTH MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA 33169

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.

Charo Martinez

The Health Law Offices of
Anthony C. Vitale, P.A,

2333 Brickell Avenue, Suite Al
Miami, Florida 33129

(305) 358-4500

{305) 358-5113 Facsimile
cmartinez@vitalehealthlaw.com

This EMAIL contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the addressee's)
named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, or emplcoyee or agent responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of
this email i1s strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us
by telephone and return the original email to us at the above address via ¥.5. mall. Thank you,

o Jem e irm e w N



